Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:27 AM
To: 'LeBeau, Jennifer'

Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: RE: UPS Oakland

Hello Jennifer,

Thank you for your correspondence of April 4, 2018. Your email refers to the reports” Arcadis 2015a” and “Arcadis
2015b”, but does not identify the documents. In order for Alameda County Department of Environmental Health staff to
complete our review for our response, we request that you identify the referenced documents. Additionally, if the
locations of the proposed soil bores are not depicted on the figure(s) of the referenced documents in the locations of your
currently proposed locations, ACDEH requests a site map showing the locations of the proposed soil bores.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist

Land Water Division

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510/ 567 - 6764

fax: 510/ 337 - 9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

From: LeBeau, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.LeBeau@arcadis.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 6:25 AM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>
Subject: UPS Oakland

Good Morning Keith,

Hope you are having a lovely spring. Have you had a chance to review our request to complete our investigation at
Oakland? In our most recent report we requested finishing the investigation that began in 2015.

Arcadis will complete the additional subsurface investigation east of borings FPE-16 and FPB-17 (MW-26

and MW-27), north of borings FPB-18 and FPB-19 (MW-28 and MW-29), and south of boring FPB-8

(MW-19). These borings will be advanced to complete the tasks outlined in the Expanded Work Plan for

Free Product Delineation (Arcadis 2015a) and the Field Investigation and Second Semiannual

Groundwater Monitoring Report (Arcadis 2015b). Arcadis’ cbjective is to delineate free product, while

manitoring the soil gas methane conditions, prier to recommending the necessary remedial actions o

mitigate free product to the maximum extent practicable.

Once we complete this field event we can develop a plan moving forward.

Thanks
Jennifer

Jennifer LeBeau, P.G., CPM | Project Geologist / Certified Project Manager |
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